From: Pickle, Douglas

To: Blake Gross

Subject: RE: THEA O-00918 Twiggs Street Design-Build Project for City of Tampa
Date: Thursday, July 26, 2018 9:46:38 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Good morning Blake,
Windstream / KDL has no facilities within the location of your project on Twiggs St.

Thanks,
Mike

Douglas "Mike" Pickle

2301 Lucien Way . Suite 200 . Maitland, FL 32751
0.407.835.0341

¢.407.687.4280

£.330.486.3660

Douglas.Pickle@windstream.com

WINDSTREAM

From: Blake Gross <bgross@omni-communications.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:01 PM

To: gtjacobson@att.com; Blevins, Gary L <Gary.Blevins@charter.com>; Mathis, Mark
<mark.mathis@centurylink.com>; vik.bhide@tampagov.net; jack.ferras@tampagov.net;
kimani.thomas@tampagov.net; Haskett, Danny <Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com>; Hinefelt,
Timothy <Timothy_Hinefelt@comcast.com>; James, Randall d <randall.james@ftr.com>; Fogleman,
Scott <scott.fogleman@hillsclerk.com>; Keith, Jeffery H <jkeith@hcso.tampa.fl.us>; Aubel, George
<AubelG@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; jeffrey.m.sbrocco (jeffrey.m.sbrocco@verizon.com)
<jeffrey.m.sbrocco@verizon.com>; csadmin@tecoenergy.com; Callender, Darlene Y.
<DYCallender@tecoenergy.com>; Pickle, Douglas <Douglas.Pickle@windstream.com>

Cc: shamer@sdt-1.com; nfrank@sdt-1.com; randy.lyle@charter.com;
centurylinknationalosprelocations@centurylink.com; calvin.hardie@tampagov.net;
william.porth@tampagov.net; brandon.campbell@tampagov.net; jan.washington@tampagov.net;
scott.keith@tampagov.net; robert.keszler@tampagov.net; Darrell.hill@tampagov.net; Richard
Rivera <Richard.Rivera@tampagov.net>; watermapsand <asbuilts@tampagov.net>;
fiber.dig@crowncastle.com; Davies, Bill <Daviesb@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; Douglas Burkhart
<djburkhart@HNTB.com>; boydr@hillsboroughcounty.org; investigations@verizon.com;
csadmin@tecoenergy.com; Uria, Christopher K. <CKUria@tecoenergy.com>; Alphonse Stewart
(astewart@HNTB.com) <astewart @HNTB.com>; James Drapp <jdrapp@HNTB.com>; David May
<david.may@tampa-xway.com>

Subject: THEA 0-00918 Twiggs Street Design-Build Project for City of Tampa


mailto:bgross@omni-communications.com
mailto:Douglas.Pickle@windstream.com

WINUSTREAM ENTERFRISE




UAOs:

Attached are statutory letters to each of the UAOs identified, requesting utility information for the
above project for the Tampa-Hillsborough Expressway Authority (THEA).

Concept plans are also attached.

Please mark your existing facilities and proposed relocations on the concept plans and return them
to me no later than August 21, 2018.

The concept plans and utility information collected will be included in a RFP for a design-build firm to
construct the project.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Blake Gross

OMNI

Swrveying & Mapping - Subsurfoce Utility Engineering
Unhity Coordination & Public Involvement

Blake Gross, Utility Coordinator

OMNI Communications, LLC (Certified DBE, MBE, WBE)

8509 Benjamin Road, Suite E

Tampa, FL 33634

Office: (813) 852-1888 | Direct: (813) 682-0966 | Fax: (866) 485-3356

bgross@omni-communications.com
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